Message

From: Rhonda Bentz _

Sent: 3/19/2021 6:13:56 PM

To: _Leadership Team

CcC: Communications (DIV)-
Subject: API Content Update

Attachments: EFP Weekly Results - Week Ending 3-14-2021.pdf

“Imagination has a great deal to do with winning.” — Coach K
[Already an upset: Oral Roberts beat OSU in OT. Latest on the bracket can be found here
https://www. nraa. com/march-madness-live/bracket]

Team,
We're in full March Madness mode and we’re not just talking about college hoops. In addition to gearing up for next

week’s Board and EC meetings and the roll-out of the Climate Action Framework, we pushed out federal leasing in NM,
severance tax in PA, collaboration with the Biden Administration, the Guyana MOU, rise in oil demand, energy security
and the Haaland confirmation. Additionally, the paid team is working with Mobilization to develop

and offshore content for advocacy pushes.

Thanks,
Ben, Rhonda and Steve

Key Takeaways for the Week

This week on the blog:

MNew Mexico’s Leasing Concerns Should Concern Us All

We Can’t Take Our Enerey Security for Granted

API Reports: Economy, Petroleum Demand Have Gained Momentum
Proposed Severance Tax is Bad News for All Pennsylvanians

Working With Biden Administration, Industry is Poised to Accelerate Progress
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Energy for ’

Beacon: https://voutiLhe/aGaxsWy J7
Progress RN IA & /fGans a

Forging Forward: htips://voutu be/cOWdHS2WHU
Contrast Federal Leasing Ban: hitps://voutu be/AiwdPO6REBpo

Colorado State s R
Powering CO's Recovery: https://voutu.be/dpH-urloESt

Pennsylvania

Powering PA's Recovery:
State

hitps:/fwww.voutube com/fwatchPv=gUWXm1-1C |
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Ohio State
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Powering OH's Recovery: hites:/fvoutube/xC 2Fhy33Es
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Life 2: hitps://voutu be/8T800eSrgcy
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Social Highlights:
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Next Week’s Social:
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Blogs & other content in development for weeks ahead:

o Climate Action Framework creative

. AP| Energy Excellence Social and Custom Content
® Pipelines energy literacy video

® TEP/Methane video
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